NIH

People you know,
caring for people you love

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday, April 18, 2007

Conference Room, Hospice of the
Owens Valley



DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

April 18, 2007 at 5:30 P.M.

~In the Conference Room of the Hospice of the Owens Valley

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

Approval of minutes of the March 21 2007 regular meeting.
Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of February 2007 — John Halfen.

Administrator’s Report — John Halfen.

A. Building Update D. FYI Section:
B. Parking * CHA Health Advocacy Update
C. Grants

. Chief of Staff Report — Taema Weiss, M.D.:

A. Medical Staff appointment with privileges, Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D. (action item)
B. Medical Staff appointment with privileges, William M. Carter, D.D.S. (action item)
C. Medical Staff resignation, Stephen A. Kobayashi, M.D. (action item)

D. Other

. Old Business

A. Reaffirmation of Assignment of John Halfen as negotiator on NIH’s behalf regarding
potential real estate purchase/lease at 152 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California in whole or in
part. Negotiations may be with Stephen Kobayashi, M.D., Pioneer Medical Associates, a

partnership, or its designee, singly or collectively.

. New Business

A. Policy and Procedure Manual Approval, “Mammography & MQSA” (action item)
B. Hologic Stereotactic Breast Biopsy system (pro forma to be distributed separately)

(action item)

C. National Patient Safety Goals at NIH (Leon Freis)



Page, 2, Draft Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, April 18, 2007

D. EKG Agreement, Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D. (action item)

E. Identification of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
2957 Birch Street, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the Southern Mono County
Healthcare District.

9. Reports from Board Members on Items of Interest

10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.

11. Adjournment to closed session to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962). '

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Patrick Plunkett, M.D. against
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by April Villalobos against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other defendants (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim received from against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

E. Confer with legal counsel regarding clam received from Landon and Lisa Kleeman against
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other defendants (Government Code
Section 54956.0(a)).

F. Instruction of negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale,
exchange, or lease of real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).

G. Instruction of negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale,

exchange, or lease of real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session
13. Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board of Directors on Items of Interest.

14. Adjournment

4/6/2007, 10:34 AM



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 21, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 4
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President

D. Scott Clark, M.D., Vice President
Michael Phillips, M.D.

ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary

ABSENT John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
Taema Weiss, M.D., Chief of Staff

ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)

PUBLIC COMMENTS Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the

ON AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.

MINUTES The minutes of the February 21, 2007 regular meeting were approved.

FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed with the Board the

STATISTIAL REPORTS  financial and statistical reports for the month of January 2007. Mr. Halfen
noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues
over expenses of $650,754. Mr. Halfen called attention to the following:
o Inpatient days were over budget
o Ancillary service revenue was under budget
= Total expenses were under budget
o Employee Salaries and Wages were over budget, due to a January

COLA adjustment and an adjustment to pay grades 1-7
o Employee Benefits were under budget
o Total Assets continue to grow steadily
o Year-to-date net revenue is 33,201,261
Mr. Halfen noted by the end of the fiscal year he expects year-to-date net
revenue to be approximately 20 to 30 percent higher than it is at this time.
He additionally noted that cash reserves have reached the amount he
hoped to have by the end of the fiscal year. It was moved by D. Scott
Clark, M.D., seconded by Michael Phillips, M.D. and passed to approve
the financial and statistical reports for the month of January 2007.

ADMINISTRATOR’S

REPORT
Mr. Halfen reported the building project is running slightly ahead of

BUILDING UPDATE schedule and everything is going smoothly at this time. Board members
were provided with a monthly construction project report from Turner




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

March 21, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4
Construction, which provided detailed information on the progress of the
project. The new Support building is expected to be completed during
September of this year, and the new Radiology building is expected to be
completed by the end of December.

DIETARY QUALITY Mr. Halfen referred to a Dietary Quality Assurance Review for the first

ASSURANCE REVIEW Quarter of 2006 that was prepared for Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) by
Dietitian Barbara Higginbotham. Dietary QA Reports will be provided
on a quarterly basis in order to comply with suggestions made during the
Hospital’s recent unannounced audit by the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

FOOD FACILITY Mr. Halfen called attention to a recent Food Facility Inspection Report

INSPECTION REPORT that was issued following an unannounced County inspection of the
Hospital kitchen that took place on March 8". The inspector found the
Hospital kitchen to be “clean and well maintained, conscientiously
operated”.

CHIEF OF STAFF Maggie Egan, Medical Staff Coordinator stated the Medical Staff

REPORT Executive Committee did not meet this month, and because Chief of Staff
Taema Weiss, M.D. was not present at this meeting there would be no
Chief of Staff report at this time.

OLD BUSINESS There was no Old Business to report on at this meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

POLICY & PROCEDURE Mr. Halfen stated that the following items listed on the agenda for this

MANUAL APPROVAL meeting under the heading of New Business will be tabled to the next
regular meeting of the District Board:

HOLOGIC

STEROTACTIC BREAST - Policy and Procedure Manual Approval, “Mammography & MQSA”

BIOPSY SYSTEM
= Hologic Stereotactic Breast Biopsy system

NATIONAL PATIENT

SAFETY GOALS = National Patient Safety Goals at NIH

ELECTION OF Mr. Halfen stated that as a result of the recent resignation of Board

OFFICERS, SECRETARY
VACANCY

DECISION ON FILLING
BOARD OF
DIRECTOR’S VACANCY

Secretary Pat Calloway a new Secretary must be elected to fulfill the
duties of that office. It was moved by Peter Watercott, seconded by
Doctor Clark, and passed to elect Doctor Phillips as the new Secretary of
the District Board. Mr. Watercott thanked Doctor Phillips for agreeing to
fulfill the duties of this office.

District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan Esq. asked that the Board
decide on the manner in which a replacement for outgoing Board Member
Pat Calloway will be found. The Board may either choose to appoint a




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 21, 2007

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 4

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

replacement for Ms. Calloway or they may chose to hold a special
election in order to fill the vacancy. It was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Doctor Phillips, and passed to approve that the Board appoint
a new representative from Zone 5 of the Hospital District. A Notice of
Vacancy will be posted in at least there conspicuous locations within the
District and an announcement will be placed in the Inyo Register
requesting that interested parties submit an application and letter of
interest to fill the position. The vacancy must be filled by appointment of
the Board by May 52007, or the task of appointment will default to the
Inyo County Board of Supervisors.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest.

Mr. Watercott stated that per a recent discussion with City of Bishop
Public Works Director David Grah and City of Bishop Public Services
Officer Gary Schley, the City is pleased with the progress of the rebuild
project and commends Turner Construction for the fine job they are doing
on the project. Mr. Watercott additionally stated that Mr. Grah and Mr.
Schley have been extremely helpful to the efforts of the rebuild project.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott asked if any members of
the public wished to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

Medical Staff Coordinator Maggie Egan reported that the Hospital
Foundation’s annual Spring Fling will be held at the Tri-County
Fairgrounds on April 14™. The Hospice of The Owens Valley will also
hold its annual 5K & 10K Walk/Run on that same day.

Mr. Halfen also noted that the NIH Employee Recognition Breakfast will
be held on April 19™ at Whiskey Creek Restaurant

At 5:42 p.m., Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the Hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a

report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of
the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding a claim filed by Patrick Plunkett,

M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding a claim filed by Diane Grace

against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a)).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding a claim filed by April Villalobos

against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other
defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 21, 2007
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4

E. Confer with legal counsel regarding a claim filed b)J XXXXX XXXX against

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Gov ent Ccode
Section 54956.9(a)).

F. Confer with legal counsel regarding a claim filed by Landon and Lisa
Kleeman against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

G. To discuss a Real Estate Opportunity (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)).

OPEN SESSION At 5:55 p.m., the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
reported that the Board voted to reject the claim filed by April Villalobos
against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other
defendants as late.

PUBLIC COMMENT Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to address
the Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting No
comments were heard.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 5:56 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

Michael Phillips, M.D., Secretary



THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Feb-07  PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

under budget in IP days; under in IP Ancillary

7% and under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (1,197,899) ( -19.9% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ (1,078,909) ( -29.9% ) under in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ (92,101) ( -2.8% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ (78,857) ( -6.5% ) under budget and Employee Benefits were
$ (144,998) ( -18.6% ) under budget
$ 106,274 of other income resulted in a net Loss of
$ (193,448) $ (673,773) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 43,762 20% Professional Fees; registry staff
$ 62,220 40% Other Expenses; hospital-wide Inservice
$ 30,467 22% Bad Debt; correcting for year after rebill

Other Information:

51.24% Contractual Percentages for month (correcting for year after
Medicare rebill was complete)
43.26% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 3,007,813 Year-to-date Net Revenue



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of February 28, 2007

MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual  MTD Budget Variance $ % YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %
Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine 484,572 557,910 (73,338) (13.2) 4,470,468 4,463,280 7,188 0.2
Ancillary 1,397,734 2,122,312 (724,578) (34.1) 14,462,036 16,978,496  (2,516,460) (14.8)
Total in-patient service revenue 1,882,306 2,680,222 (797,916) -29.8% 18,932,504 21,441,776  (2,509,272) -11.7%
Out-patient service revenue 2,950,231 3,350,214 (399,983) (11.9) 26,210,514 26,801,712 (591,198) (2.2)
Gross patient service revenue 4,832,537 6,030,436  (1,197,899) (19.90) 45,143,018 48,243,488  (3,100,470) 6.4
Less deductions from patient
service revenue:
Patient service revenue adjustments 85,469 131,706 46,237 35.1 960,517 1,053,648 93,131 8.8
Contractual adjustments 2,221,632 2,294,385 72,754 3.2 17,429,403 18,355,080 925,677 5.0
Total deductions from patient
service revenue 2,307,101 2,426,091 118,990 4.9 18,389,919 19,408,728 1,018,809 5.3
Net patient service revenue 2,525,436 3,604,345  (1,078,909) -30% 26,753,099 28,834,760  (2,081,661) -7%
Other revenue 25,342 20,957 4,385 20.9 212,603 167,656 44,947 26.8
Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses 394,745 - 394,745 N/A 394,745 - 394,745 N/A
Total Other revenue 420,087 20,957 399,130 1,904.5 607,348 167,656 439,692 $262.3
Total revenue, gains and other
support 2,945,523 3,625,302 (679,779)  1,904.2 27,360,447 29,002,416  (1,641,969) 262.2
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 1,139,062 1,217,919 78,857 6.5 9,273,959 9,743,352 469,393 4.8
Employee benefits 635,854 780,852 144,998 18.6 5,615,007 6,246,816 631,809 10.1
Professional fees 260,480 216,718 (43,762) (20.2) 1,892,029 1,733,744 (158,285) (CAY
Supplies 470,964 475,251 4,287 0.9 3,514,654 3,802,008 287,354 7.6
Purchased services 165,285 161,810 (3.475) 22 1,144,791 1,294,480 149,689 11.6
Depreciation 132,363 136,247 3,884 29 1,040,048 1,089,976 49,928 4.6
Interest 33,043 33,043 ) - 264,346 264,344 ) -
Bad debts 169,290 138,823 (30,467) (22.0) 1,137,223 1,110,584 (26,639) 2.9
Other 216,692 154,472 (62,220) (40.3) 1,323,633 1,235,776 (87,857) (7.1)
Total expenses 3,223,034 3,315,135 92,101 2.8 25,205,690 26,521,080 1,315,390 5.0
Operating income (loss) (277,512) 310,167 (587,679)  1,9014 2,154,757 2,481,336 (326,579) 257.2
Other income:
District tax receipts 35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8) 281,344 821,704 (540,360) (65.8)
Interest 69,310 70,588 (1,278) (1.8) 604,898 564,704 40,194 7.1
Other 1,796 15,785 (13,989) (88.6) 29,892 126,280 (96,388) (76.3)
Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions - 121 (121) (100.0) 92,528 968 91,560 9,458.7
Partnership Investment Income - - - N/A - - - N/A
Total other income, net 106,274 189,207 (82,933) (44) 1,008,662 1,513,656 (504,994) (33.4)
Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense 13,809 13,858 49 0.4 84,563 110,864 26,301 23.7
Urology Office 8,401 5,191 (3,210) (61.8) 71,043 41,528 (29,515) (71.1)
Total Non-Operating Expense 22,210 19,049 (3,161) (16.6) 155,605 152,392 (3,213) 2.0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses (193,448) 480,325 (673,773)  (140.3) 3,007,813 3,842,600 (834,787) 21.7)




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2007

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 654,675
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006

934,100 2,395,469 3,148,845
9,822,703 9,122,703 6,637,435
1,441,334 528,550 603,039
15,392,697 15,347,991 15,515,948
369,561 369,561 369,561
6,998,998 7,475,202 6,374,400
291,951 382,404 212,005
1,877,885 1,945318 1,897,120
641,187 648,665 470,018
37,770,415 38,215,863 35228370
741,183 740,527 652,606
534,571 534,471 474,914
1,275,754 1,274,998 1,127,520
786,899 744,735 1,632,595
1,441,334 528,550 603,039
621,319 1,491,183 2,157,076
8,307,321 8,307,321 8,307,321
13,069,432 12,173,184 10,895,169
340,387 340,873 344,269
60,108,874 60,528,423 56,932,206




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2007

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYFE 2006
- - 235,000
580,156 587,304 683,397
3,206,723 3,181,233 2,954,330
356,794 261,848 168,166
238,510 273,678 97,853
2,682,500 2,591,528 2,864,110
7,064,685 6,895,592 7,002,857
22,450,000 22,450,000 22,450,000
411,093 412,298 431,586
22,861,093 22,862,298 22,881,586
29,648,526 30,236,063 26,572,849
534,571 534,471 474,914
30,183,097 30,770,534 27,047,763
60,108,874 60,528,423 56,932,206




'SP3q wnwiixew uy 33ueyd 0) anp sadejuassad KLuednyg o sadueyd ajou spaq §7 1enba smyeys [erdsoy ssaooy ey

660 (8L°1) 7982 2R £ 14 L60 (6€°L) 7987 £6'8LC

€01 SS°L 0Tre LS'6vT SO'1 $8°TI LY €V TE'9sT

660 (P€°8957) 00°2LZ96€ 99°€08°c6€ 06°0 (TLvo6'y) 00'vES‘6Y 8T°629'vp

£0°'1 1S 9501 00956 bEE 1S Z0¥spe L6°0 (¥8'801°1) 00°0Z1‘zh 9’1101

¥6°0 (850 ey 9L'LE 86°0 (z9'0) yeop L6E

$8°0 (1¢'n) L6'L 999 (0s°0) 61 L6'L (00'p)

96'0 (0z°0) £8'v £9'y 8z1) (€0'1D) £8'Y (0Z'9)

L60 (L1ro) 91§ 66' £b'1 122 9I'S LEL

960 (0z0) vS'y 47 148 ¥9'0 vS'v 8I's

L0'] 9¢°0 LIS €' 17’1 60°1 LIS 92’9

+0'1 110 80'€ 61°€ w7l 89'0 80'€ 9L'€

660 (0z°0) yI-ge v6°'CE 11 $S'€ 1ANXS 89°9¢

T0°1 L9°0 £9°Ch o€y 0Z'1 19'8 £9°TH Al

£6°0 (b0'8SS°0LT'T)  00'zLT'66b ¢ 96°€1L'8TT6T  €£L0 (0L'569'990°1)  00°'60t*L6°€ 0€°€1L°0L8°T

60°1 00°$9 00'CIL 00°LLL 66°0 (00'D) 0068 00°88

60'1 00'99 00'+0L 00°0LL 86°0 (00'2) 00°88 0098

10'1 £0°0 80'€ Ire $6°0 910 80°¢ 06T

601 £8°0 £0'6 98'6 66'0 Loo) £0'6 96’8

o1 €T £2°8¢ 9'6€ L1 £9°L £7'8C 98°s¢
V/IN V/N  00°089° 00°SL0°9 V/N V/N 00096 00°00L

111 00°627T 00'891°7 00°L6€°C £6°0 (00'02) 00142 00°1S7
VN V/N 00Z¢ 00'sT V/N V/N 00°Z¢ 00°sz

awﬂwﬂvo.-om 0oﬂﬂ_h«> wou—ﬂ-ﬂ dlLA _a=~o< alL A ouaa-vo.-um 00:&_.~«> uewvsm s_wﬂog —a=~o< ﬂuﬂoz

ABd A A8d A ooﬂﬂf e > -—uﬂos

£00Z ‘87 Auvniqgay fo sy
mo_am_wswinno_uw..ono Jojmowneyg

'TVLIdSOH OANI NYAHLYON

(pred) syusjeambs awm [ng

(padaom) SjusteArnbs sum [inyg

sinoy preq

SInoy paxyiopm

(s1gauaq pue Salre[es) ayet Anoy d3eroAy
S21sne)s [joakeq

Sasuadxa 19A0 sanuaaal Jo (Adustoyap) ssaoxy
(ssop) swoour Supesadg
Sidwredap sanensunupy
luauntedap $391A15S [eosI{
Siusunredap 3014138 [RIoULG
sasuadxa Aouednoog
S1Jauaq sakojduts pue sarrefeg
s193p
Peq pue snusAal 501A19s Jusiyed woly suoponpacy
‘NUIAAL 3214135 Judned ss0a3 0y SLERRES |

s1dop anusAsI-yiyoid $S010)
SuoIssIpYy
sadreyosiq
Aess yo yyugy aBeroay
Snsusd £[rep a3eioay
Aouednooo jo o8ejusoing
Ayroedes paq 1ad sep wnuixepy
skep jusneq
spag

sonspess uneradg



NORTHERN INYOQ HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of February 28, 2007

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues OVer expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(193,44822)  3,007.813.23
- (82,714.25)

- 456,745.00
(394,745.00) (394,745.00)
656.01 88,577.48
(587,537.21) ~ 3.075.676.46
. 515,515.55
; (456,745.00)

100.00 354.91

- 531.62

100.00 59,657.08
(587,437.21)  3,135.333.54

30,770,533.74

27,047,762.99

30,183,096.53

30,183,096.53




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of February 28, 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
Over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting debt payment)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(192,692.21) 2,740,588 54
(394,745.00) 394,745.00
132,363.35 1,040,047.68
169,290.42 1,137,223 21
- 100.00
397,366.50 (1,841,767.06)
74,911.66 (151,933 88)
(44,705.49) 123,251.66
78,121.12 478,437.35
90,972.14 (181,609.35)
310,882.49 3,739,083.15

(1,028,611.22)
(700,000.00)

(3,214,310.00)
(3,185,268.21)
(100.00)

(1,728,611.22)

(6,399,678 21)

(1,205.55) (255,493.65)
(42,163.66) 845,696 .41
485.24 3,881.92
(756.01) (148,234.56)
(43,639.98) 445,850.12
(1,461,368.71) (2,214,744.94)

2,395,469.01

3,148,845.24

934,100.30

934,100.30




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of February 28, 2007

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt (correcting YTD)
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(193,448.22) 3,007,813.23
- (82,714.25)
- 456,745.00
(394,745.00) (394,745.00)
656.01 88,577.48
(587,537.21)  3,075,676.46
- 515,515.55
- (456,745.00)
100.00 354.91
- 531.62
100.00 59,657.08
(587,43721)  3,135,333.54
30,770,533.74  27,047,762.99

30,183,096.53

30,183,096.53




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of February 28, 2007

Month-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:

Year-to-date

Increase (decrease) in net assets (587,437.21) 3,135,333.54
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues - -
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting debt payment) - -
Depreciation 132,363.35 1,040,047.68
Provision for bad debts 169,290.42 1,137,223 .21
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment - 100.00
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables 397,366.50 (1,841,767.06)
Other current assets 74,911.66 (151,933.88)
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash (44,705.49) 123,251.66
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 78,121.12 478.437.35
Third-party payors 90,972.14 (181,609.35)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 310,882.49 3,739,083.15

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

(1,028,611.22)
(700,000.00)

(3,214,310.00)
(3,185,268.21)
(100.00)

(1,728,611.22)

(6,399,678.21)

Long-term debt (1,205.55) (255,493.65)
Issuance of revenue bonds (42,163.66) 845,696.41
Unamortized bond costs 485.24 3,881.92
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net (756.01) (148,234.56)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (43,639.98) 445,850.12
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,461,368.71) (2,214,744 .94)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 2,395,469.01 3,148,845.24
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 934,100.30 934,100.30




‘PUog 5002 ay3 pue puog feujbio syj yyoq 1oy Ayunoj ays wouy Junowre 891128 )q3Q 3y} su|ejuod Mou pund 3sasauy pue puog ay} (z)
*Apapienb juswasinquyas sisanbai Ajuo pue sasjoAuy sajenwinaoe PISIP 3Y3 “Janamoy 03afoad Bulpiing ayj uo puads o} s|qejjee asuejeq
3y sjuasaudal Junowe joafoud ay) 'Spuog 8661 SaUas 3y} 03 joadsas yym juswialinbay Junoody sAsesay puogd 3yj 1309 03 000°525$ Inoqe pue

Jieyaq s,)0143s1Q ay) uo syuswhed syew 0} @3)sn4) ayy Aq pIay sjunowe syuasaidal Spun4 puog snuaAay Josfoid pue jejo) ayy uasamjaq asuaioyp ayy (1) :S3j0N
€20°208's1 Les‘al 0ZL'20L  Ze9'viL veL's 86.L'T zzr'se 886'825 | 0£9'v8E‘LL  Gbs 821966 §91262'¢ L66°SYL's 906'z8Y J3quisdaq
§9.208'61 oes'9lL 18Y'2e0°L  Zie'cLL 62L's 9622 ooL'sz ve6'9L 0£9'¥88'LL  8Ob'YL 90628y 682215 £01'60L'y €£65'068 J3qusaoN
Leg'opl'sy Los‘9L 256'696  091'chL 62L's 961 0.6'v2 vee'olL 0£9'vEL'LL  0£6'895°L £65°'068 Zvl'zoe‘s Z8L'CLS'e  €65'612'L Jaqoyoo
TL9929'G1 998°0L¢ 150'PL2L  s02'6Z9 6zL's 9612 0l6'vz veL'ser | ozv'secol 6£5'295'L  £65'6.2°L £62'6282 920'168'T 028'21Z'L Jequiaydeg
20€°619'51 vogole L16'291°L  990‘629 vzl's €612 968'vZ 9.5'99F | Les'sgs'st 9z8'955'L  0z8°212°) Sie‘90zZ'c 9.¥'c95's 652198 isnBny
£29'855'g) 098‘0Le 8L6'1Z1'L  v8e'gze veL's €612 968'v2 8SL'vey | viv'silisL 982065'L  66Z'198 Lev'sye‘z 059°26S'C 001L'vLL‘L Ainp
L0S'66%'G1 002'298 §65'2€9'L  602'229 69v's €622 968'vZ 9.s'99y | eve‘zee'vl Z06'vPS'L  00L'PLL'L 8ze'eol's £19'222'c §18'0g6 sunp
982Z'sh'sl 961°298 86€'62L'L  960'229 sov's 16L°T 98061 s6z'oov | 6ve'zee'yL 80£'6£5°L  518'056 9.8'c6p'c ¥92'258'c L2v'zes'L Aew
zeL'zee'sl  zol'zeo't z6£'6£6'L  £ep'oze sov's 1622 980°6L vov'Loz | 6ve'iez'yL zzT'ees'L  Lzv'zes’t 61¥'895‘c 86€'89Y'v 8YP'Z69 nudy
s95°‘0ee'sl  669'260'L 065'c68'L  $89°0Z9 sov's 16.'Z 98061 LL9'S0¥ | 25Z°29v'pL £80'825'L  8p¥'Z69 ove'Lic'e 85Y'vSL'e ocs'sss Yolew
05Z'9.¢°G) L1L'9) 668°98.  090'01LL ves's 88.'T zzi'se £98'Zs | sLL'8LL'8L 8 00.'8¢S gLl'625' 92L°ZTL0'S Lvl'sso'L Aienigay
yysiee'sy vs9'ol SeL'vpL  Sov'sLL velL's 86.°T zei'se £98'GZS | SLL'SLY'LL  6LS LYl's50°L lei'oez'e orL'eve's sgl'oce Aienuep

() (0] (@)
pung pung pung pung pung pungy pung pung pung Buposyn Yyuop sjuswasingsiq  sysodaqg Yuop Yiuow
puog puog puog  juswmsjyss diysiejoyss suaippysp suoneuoq  jsaseyu) suonesado ysasyu| jo puz Jo Bujuuibag
uopebijqo ELIVEY EHY] 3NUBAdY  oooeqo) juswdinbg pue puog JuawsaAu) wnjwalig je aouejeg je aouejeg
{eJausn jo8foad |ejoL

1002 ied Jepuaje)
Ssduejeq juawiysanu| pue yses jo Arewuwng
lejidsoH oAuj uisyuopn



SIX'L0 834 siuswale)s [eroueuly/002/2z/c

, ; ! | | | 0'2-G'L<[obe1an0) 8o1mias 198G

A | | w L
|
LL'¥8C | Z1°0EE | G6'9EE | 08'06E | 92°50€ | €9°06E | SZbae 9G'€9E | 0L'6EE | ZG6PE | 96228 | Z€°1EC G/<| pueH uo yse) skeq
| by Y Sl 0L’y 99y 9e'y Wy £e'y vy 10°S 90'S LS 1667 | gl-egl< oney oI
9L’y G0'S 661 €0°G L LY SOV Ly £V'S 8’ ¥S'G GE'S | 02S1< oney juaung
90-JeW  |90~dv  |90-kew  [go-unr go-inf |90-Bny 90-d8S [90-P0  [90-AON  |90-99Q |z0-Uer 10994 | jebue)

S10}esIpu| [edueulg




9L s ek sl Tize s us€ s eec [siz  f £be 1262 Jeor 1 8i% IS\LoieV'e s oeii'e S €62 [81S / sis  / 8y |be 1 28 1 25 (e 7 02 /8L |48 /0L /SOL [99 /I8 &L |IE 1 Se Ize 3OVHIAY
ATHLNOW
W2 slez rozz [1v9 1 €bL 1 8l9 |oss /529 7 ves etz T Zes 06z (2Ze9 /9629 1 SZ8S [LEOL / OCOL / 296 |49 / POb 7 €OV |9t i et /%€ |¥6L 1 €0Z 10K [ZEL | ¥EL T 9pL |23 7 60 1 ¥0 [uvan
UVANIIVO
[ [ [ [l [ 1 / ] [ 7 [ [ ] [ [ ] [ [ ! [ [ / ¥38W3030
[ [ ! [ [ 1 1 ! [ ! [ [ / [} [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ HIAWIAON
[ 1 1 [ 1 [ 1 ! ! / [ 1 [] [ 1 [ [ [ [ 1 [ [ ¥380L20
1 1 [ [ [ / ! [ 1 [ [ 7 [ [] [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 ¥3EWALAIS
[ [ 1 ! [ [ [] 1 [ [ ! / ] [ [] ! [ [ [ [ [ [ 1$nonv
[ [] [ [ [ [ ! ! 1 [ [ 1 ! [ [ [ [ ! ! ! [ [ AnF
[ 7 [ ] [ [ [] [ [ ! 1 ] ] 1 [ [ [ [ [] ! [ / annr
1 ] 1 [ [ [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 [ ] ] 1 1 [ [ [ ] 1 [ AVIN
[ [] ! / [ [ 1 [ [ ! [ [ 7 [ [] [ [ [ [ [ 1 ! RIVETZ
I [ 1 [ 1 [ [ ] 1 [ 1 [ [ ! [ [ [ 1 [} [ [ [ HOYVN
S0b  /€bL /L (w62 j coe jest 15z 7 S5z T 6iE |00 781 I'\zyv 166z s oove /2.2 [vZs [ Loy T zzw [vE T Wb T %5 v T o0z ] sk (e /16 JolL |6s 129 148 |y 76z ez Advnyaad
%L/ vZL  /slk Jos€ 7 0up 7oz [e6z 7 06 T SIZ i T eEi 7 60L |L€EE  / sele s eyoc [obs / €95 7 ovS |Zb 7 08 T 68 |LL T 6L T LL ML o7ZH 700 (62 72ZL  7se |86 T ov 7 s¢ AYVNNYE
L0 1 90 + S0 [0 7 9 7 S0 | 20 7 90 7 S0 40 / 90 1 S0 | 40 I s / S0 |20 7 80 7 S0 |0 7 9 7 50 40 / %0 / SO 40 1 980 / S0 | 20 / B0 7 S0 [0 / 80 7 50 1002
(an/m) (8N/M) {an om) {anm) T TEEED SLISIA S1Inav SHiMI8 V10L d0 di SHINOW
HOSIa SAVA Ld SAVA 1d Sliwav d0 3 S3MIOUNS z
SOIlSiLVLS

IVLIdSOH OANINY3IHLINON




102z /0T [98Z 1 18T /) eee

G0BC / 126S /LIy eS8 7 0C0L 1896 [6F 7St T vi |6IC 7266 7O I T e TS ToeT 1088V /1 198v 161 /68 1T8 [l0b ] Liv 7 LvE [Zor 7 VEr T INL (e TS T ov Teer
BL8L 1 L¥6L /i5te 9061 | 666} / Scet |9E 1 I€ [ G2 |63 T €95 T 88 ST T Ter T OZ §828 1 GLEE 1 V2U€ [ISU 1 LLV 1 €91 |WiC J ¥eC /6T |e2C 1IN TR ST ee T o 26C / VP / SOF (VLS / 295 7 cO9
¥VONTIYD
7 7 7 ] T 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 ] 7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 ¥3aW353a
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 WIAWIAON
7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 ] 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T 1 7 7 7 7 ¥380130
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T 7 ] 7 7 7 EECLEICER
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 ] 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 1 7 7 7 7 1Snony
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 ] 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T T 7 7 7 ] xne
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 ] 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T 1 7 7 7 7 INAr
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T 1 ] 7 7 T AVA
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 (] 7 7 7 7 R
7 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T 1 7 7 7 7 HOUVA
4S8 [ vzet [ 186c (996 7 oLe 7128 [6v 7 61 I ZL |E0¢ T 18 T S0F [P T E T e —Temer sk Jeslk N\ Tze L (2o VNh T 2we [IS6 T 86 7 6iT (86 709 125 JRei T IiE T 5oz €2 7052 7626 | Auvnugad
V86E J Liov 19ty [\v6  / 6z0) 7 wiov |81 7 Zi T 8L [seC 7 Z0f T e JeeT T Eor T i Tieer /9891 1es6l 9w 1Se [98 |2l Jces 7 18v [891 7 Zov 720t [9E T 6T T L% [eei T8z T EE 80C 7 CIt 7 OVC | AMVANVE
4/ 90 1 S0 {726 7 90 7 S0 [0 780 150|107 96 T 50 0T8T 5o 20 7 9 7 50 |20 / %0 7 %0 [0 7 90T 50 20 7 90 7 50 |20 / 90 7 §0| Z0 7 90 7 0 | Z0 7 96 T 50
Si0L JINMD AdVHIHL AdVN3HL 933 ANOLYNO8Y W ONINNYDS aNNOSVYLTIN aNtoIaan AHAVYOOWWYH A9070I0Vd (2002
HLIV3H Tvany AMOLVMIdSIN IWOISAHA IGYE 19 ¥YIIONN JLLSONSVIQ szo:

SLISIA INILYdINO AONIOYINI-NON IVININLYVL3Q
IVLIdSOH OANINYIHLN¥ON



Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 2/28/2007

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal
1 2/26/2007 3/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.18%  5,081,980.39
2 2/2/2007 3/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.18% 285,750.12
3 3/11/2004 3/12/2007 Commercial Savings Bank 2.75% 98,000.00
4 12/19/2003 3/19/2007 Camden National Bank ME 3.00% 97,000.00
5 3/19/2004 3/19/2007 Summit State Bank 3.00% 99,000.00
6  3/28/2005 3/23/2007 Discover Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
7 1/26/2007 4/26/2007  United States Treasury Bills 4.94% 749,865.44
8  7/27/2005 4/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 250,000.00
9 5/7/2004 5/7/2007  Five Star Bank Natomas 3.31% 99,000.00
10 5/11/2004 5/11/2007  Bear Stearns Security 3.25%  1,000,000.00
11 6/22/2005 6/22/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00%  1,000,000.00
12 7/8/2005 6/29/2007 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
13 7/5/2005 7/5/2007  Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
14 3/14/2006 9/14/2007  Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
15 11/28/2005  11/28/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
16 1/5/2007 12/1/2007 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 81,676.09
17 12/27/2005  12/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
18  1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One Bank 431% 100,000.00
19 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
20 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
21 3/18/2005 3/18/2008 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
22 12/14/2004 5/27/2008 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
23 3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
24 3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
25  1/30/2006 7/28/2008  Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
26  4/21/2005 10/7/2008  Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00%  1,335,000.00
27 10/15/2003  10/15/2008 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
28 10/31/2005  10/27/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
29 5/26/2005  11/26/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FN C 4.50%  1,000,000.00
30 12/15/2003  12/15/2008 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
31 1/4/2005 1/5/2009 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
32 1/7/2004 1772009  Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
33 2/20/2007 2/20/2009  Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.28% 500,000.00
34 1/5/2007 11/1/2009  Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 123,845.50
35 12/30/2004  12/30/2009 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
36 4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
37 2/242006  2/24/2011 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00%  1,000,000.00
Total $18,118,117.54

3/14/2007 6:56:03 PM Page 1 of 1



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of FEBRUARY 28, 2007

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,300,000

FY 2006-07 Philips Biphasic Defibrillators (eight) 101,388 *
Crash Carts 15,735 *
Urology Office Equipment & Charts (Purchased from Dr. Evantov) 18,856 *

(Half of $35,000 buy-up amount)

Platelet Incubator/Agitator Purchase (non-budget) 2,600
Computer Backup/Disaster Recovery Upgrade 77,124 *
Virtual Servers 40,677 *
QuadraMed Tempus One Scheduling System (Includes Surgery Module) 233,750
Honda CRV 23,292 *
GE Digital Mammography 363,546
BECKMAN COULTER Blood Analyzer LH500 (Price ??) 50,000
GE Centricity RHC Electronic Health Record Software 75,950
Terason t3000 Ultrasound System 43,396 *
QuickPay System 13,700
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,060,014
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,300,000
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,060,014



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of FEBRUARY 28, 2007

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended

Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year

TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures
(Hospital Information System and Building Project)

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period

Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period

Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

\CTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Jonations by Auxiliary

lonations by Hospice of the Owens Valley
lonations by Others

>ompleted Purchase

lote: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

Completed in prior fiscal year

AMOUNT

2,039,546

425,233 *
320,468 *

2,785,246

1,199,399

745,701
0

0
0
2,039,546

2,785,246

o OO




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of FEBRUARY 28, 2007

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **

FY 1997-98 Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **

(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **

FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **

FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0

=Y 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0

Y 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel 39,500,000

Y 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000

Completed

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of FEBRUARY 28, 2007

Month Grand
Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department Amount Total Total
Month Ending January 31, 2007 5,379 421,733
BI-DIRECTIONAL COULTER LH1500 INTERF/LAB 3,500
Month Ending February 28, 2007 3,500 425,233




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



m CALIFORNIA
V'/lﬁi HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

March 23, 2007

LATEST NEWS ON KEY BILLS IN THE STATE LEGISLATURE

Health Advocacy Update

CHA is tracking the following key health-related bills this legislative session. Additional bills will be added to this list as they
are analyzed. For a complete list of bills CHA is tracking, visit the CHA website at www.calhospital.org, under CHA Interactive,
then “Alerts & Legislation.”

il No. | uthor | Summary/Tite CHA Position | staf Contact

Coronary Intervention Pilot Program

SB891 Correa Would establish the Elective Percutaneous Coronary Intervention Pilot ~ To be heard in CHA-Sponsored  Dorel Harms/
(D-Anaheim) Program in the Department of Public Health, which would authorize Senate Health Connie Delgado
certain eligible acute-care hospitals that meet specified requirements Committee April 18. Alvarez

and are ficensed to provide cardiac catheterization laboratory services
to perform elective and scheduled primary percutaneous coronary
intervention.

Emergency Services
AB113 Beall Would require hospitals that plan to reduce or eliminate emergency To be heard in Oppose Debby Rogers/
(D-San Jose) medical services to notify various entities at least 180 days before a Assembly Health Connie Delgado
planned reduction or elimination of those services. Committee April 10. Alvarez
Health Coverage
AB8 Nunez Would state the Legislature’s intent to make quality, affordable health To be heard in Follow Dietmar
(D-Los Angeles)  care coverage available to all state residents. Assembly Rules Grelimann/
Committee. David van der
Griff
SBA48  Perata Would create the Health Insurance Connector, which would function To be heard in Follow Dietmar
(D-Oakland) as a purchasing pool for health care coverage, administered by the Senate Health Grellmann/
Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board; would require employers to Committee. David van der
provide health care coverage to employees and dependents resulting in Griff
the expenditure of an unspecified percentage of employers' payrolls.
SB236 Runner Would state the Legislature’s intent to enact the Cal CARE program to To be heard in Follow Dietmar
(R-Lancaster) improve access to health care services. Senate Rules Grellmann/
Committee. David van der
Griff
SB840 Kueh! Would establish the California Universal Healthcare System to be To be heard in Oppose Doug Hitchcock/
(D-Santa Monica) administered by the newly created California Universal Healthcare Senate Rules Martin Gallegos
Agency under the control of a universal health care commissioner; Committee.
would make all California residents eligible for specified health care
benefits under the California Universal Healthcare System, which would,
on a single-payer basis, negotiate or set fees for health care services
provided through the system, and pay claims for those services.
Homeless Patients and Supportive Services
SB275 Cedillo Would prohibit general acute-care, acute psychiatric or special hospitals  To be heard in Oppose, Unless  Peggy Broussard
(D-Los Angeles)  from transporting patients to a location other than the patients’ Senate Health Amended Wheeler/Barbara
residences without the informed consent of the patients; would Committee Glaser
apply this prohibition to staff members of health care facilities who March 28.

are responsible for the discharge of patients; violation would result in
penalties of up to $10,000 for the facility and up to $1,000 for employees
who authorize a non-compliant transport.



Legislative Update » March 23,2007 3

Bill No. | Author | Summary/Tite CHA Position | Staff Contact

Seismic Safety
SB306 Ducheny Would state the Legislature’s intent to enact legislation that would To be heard in Senate  Support Roger Richter/
(D-SanDiego)  establish a lease revenue bond program to provide financial assistance  Health Committee. Kathryn Scott
to health facility buildings classified as Non-Conforming Structural
Performance Category 1 buildings.
SB211 Cox As currently written, would allow for postponement of application fees  To be heard in Senate  Support Roger Richter/
(R-Fair Oaks) for projects that result from damage due to a disaster; actually a vehicle  Health Cormnmittee Kathryn Scott
for the Schwarzenegger administration if it needs a bill to implement April 11,
OSHPD reform of the project review process.
Skilled-Nursing Facilities
AB1142 Salas Would require SNFs to provide private rooms or a room in the facility To be heard in Oppose Patricia Blaisdell/
(D-ChulaVista)  designated as a hospice room to teach residents diagnosed with Assembly Health Barbara Glaser
terminal conditions or illnesses. Committee April 10.
Workforce Issues
AB371 Huffman Would require every general acute-care hospital that applies to the To be heard in Oppose Gail Blanchard-
(D-SanRafael)  Health Facilities Financing Authority for financing from tax-exempt Assembly Health Saiger/Connie
bonds to provide the authority with a copy of the hospital's injuryand ~ Committee March 27. Delgado Alvarez
illness prevention program; would require hospitals without a zero
lift policy to commit 1 percent of any funding proceeds to purchase
equipment, and hire and train staff to implement a lift team policy that
includes a zero lift component.
AB520 Brownley Would require general acute-care, acute psychiatric or special hospitals ~ To be heard in Oppose Gail Blanchard-
(D-Santa to adopt, and annually review, a plan or procedure for determining the  Assembly Health Saiger/Connie
Monica) staffing of professional and technical classifications — plan or procedure  Committee April 10. Delgado Alvarez
would not apply to the staffing of nursing personnel; would authorize
the state public health officer to levy administrative penalties against
health facilities for a violation of staffing provisions.
AB 1201 Leno Would give direct-care RNs the right to organize, form or join a union, To be heard in Oppose Gail Blanchard-

(D-San and to bargain collectively through chosen representatives with the Assembly Labor Saiger/Connie
Francisco) health care employer; would require health care employers to recognize  and Employment Delgado Alvarez
a direct-care RN bargaining unit if a majority of the RNs in that unit desire Committee.
representation; would provide for the implementation of an agency
shop arrangement between a health care employer and a direct-care
RN bargaining unit.
SB171 Perata Would require each general acute-care hospital to establish a patient Tobe heardin Senate Oppose, Unless ~ Gail Blanchard-
(D-Oakland) protection and health care worker back injury-prevention plan; would Laborand Industrial  Amended Saiger/Connie
require each hospital to conduct a needs assessment to identify patients Relations Committee Delgado Alvarez
needing lift teams; would require hospitals to use lift teams, and to train ~ March 28.
health care workers on the appropriate use of lift devices.
Workers’ Compensation
AB 1269 Hernandez Would state the Legislature’s intent to enact legislation that would To be heard in CHA-Sponsored  Sherreta Lane/
(D-Baldwin Park) require the administrative director of the Division of Workers' Assembly Rules Kathryn Scott
Compensation to review the reimbursement rates for implantable Committee.

medical devices, hardware and instrumentation for certain inpatient
burn DRGs to ensure rates are commensurate with the cost of inpatient
burn treatment.

1215 K Street, Suite 800, Sacramento, CA 95814 « Telephone: 916.443.7401 « Facsimile: 916.552.7596 www.calhospital.org



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



HOLOGIC
STEROTACTIC
BREAST BIOPSY
SYSTEM

( Informational Packet Distributed

independently of Board Packet )



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



| 110doy $S91301J
S[e0D) A19Jes Jualieq [euoneN

K1918S WoISAS-I[eoy



A3ayexs Kjayes Eu@.& € SE d.a8)
UAMO JI9Y) Ul JUIUIIA[OAUI dAN)IE sjudnped ageanoduyg

S[[eJ woJy Sunnsal wuey juaried Jo JSLI aY) 90NPaY

dJed JO WNNUIUod dY)
SSO.I0® SUOIIBOIPAW J[IOU0IAI A[2)9[dw0d pue A[91eIN0dy

SUOII0QJUI PAJRIOOSSB-AIRD [J[BAY JO JSLI AU} 0NPaY
suonedIpat 3uisn Jo A39yes oy} aaoxduy

SIQAIZaIBD
3uowe UOIBIIUNWOD JO SSIUIANDIIS oY) dAoxduuf

uoneoynuapi juaned yo Aoemooe oy aaoxdw]

s[eon) K)19JeS Jusne [euoneN




QUOAIIAD
jsoufe AQ payse dIe YiIq JO djep pur sweN —

"T[oM AJOA SIUY) OP O M —

'SOOTAIRS 1O juduIean) ‘dred gurpraoxd
UoyM SIdJIIUAPI Judnjed oE pmmoﬁ JeosM) o

UOI)BILJIIUIPI
juaned jo Aoeinooe oy o>o,&~5




‘suonysanb 01 puodsal pue
yse 01 Ayrunyroddo ue Surpnjour ‘SUOT)ROTUNIITIOD
.JJo puey,, 01 yoeoidde poziprepue)s e juoworduuf

'SANJeA pue S)[NSAI }SI) [BINTID JO ‘I9AIZAIRD
pasuao1] o[qisuodsar ayy Aq 1d19031 JO SSOUIJOWIL [,
"uonezIuesIo 9y} noy3noy) pasn

9q 0 J0U JdIe Jet]) SUONRUSISIP ASOP PUB ‘S[OQUIAS
‘SWAUOIOR ‘SUOTIBIAJIQQR JO ISI[ B 9ZIPIRPUR)S

NSl
1S9} 10 J9pI0 919[dw0d ay) ,JOBq-Peal,, PUB PIOIIY

SIOAIZAIBD SUOWER UONBOIUNUIUIOD
JO SSQU9AN09JJ0 oY) dAoxduu]




passaIppe 3uraq SI pue

yuowdAoxduwr spasu sjuaned Jo JJo pueH
doystg

ur AJown AJ[e1duds sI 3urnsal 1s9) [BdNIL)
yeymawos suraoxduur

ST JOUBPIOAE UOIJBIAJIQQE pauuey

UOP A[JUIISISUOD

JOU SI SIQPIO [BQIIA JOr(q SUIPpRIY

SIJAIZAIB) SUOWE UONBIIUNWIIO)
JO SSQUIATIIIJJJA Ay} dAoxdw]




o1} O[LI9)S Y} JJO PUR UO SUONN]OS JOY)O
J0 ‘(surseq ‘sdnd aurorpaw ‘soSuLIAs ‘ordurexa
10J) SIoUIRIUOD UOIBIIPAW ‘SUOHJBIIPIW [[€ [9QRT]
"SNP S} JO 9FurYDIAIUI AU} SUIAJOAUI
SI0119 JUdAdId 0) uordR 3ye) puk ‘UoneZIUBSIO
o) AQ pasn SSnIp AYI[B-PUNOS/YI[B-00] JO
ISI| B MIIAQI AJ[eNUUR ‘TUNWIUIW B JB ‘pUB AJIIUSP]
uonezIuesIo Ay} AQ pasn SUOHBIUIOUOD
3nip Jo JoqUINU Ay} JIWI| PUR SZIPIEPURIS

SUOIIBIIPAU
3uisn jo Ajayes ayy dAroxdwy




"HIN € SU0p [[oMm
AIOA ST AI33INS UI SUOIIBIIPIW JO SUI[AQRT

"WA)SAs sursuadsip
pajewione Ay} ur W} 3)e33I39S OS[B A
'SSNIpP 9YI[e-PUNOS ‘ONI[-3[00] YSTNONTISIP

0} SULIINJ] NVIN TTIV.L 2SN O o
'sdoy 3sap e uo weidoid uonEBIUIOUOD
3nip piepue)s pazuINAduwIod B IABY A\ e

SUOTIBIIPAW
3uisn Jo Ajares o) aaoxdug




"UON)OAJUT PAIRIIOSSE-9I8D UJ[BY]
B [)IM PAJRIDOSSE UONOUNJ JO SSO[ Judueurod
Jolewr 10 Yjeap pajedronueun Jo sased
PALJIIUAPI [[B SIUOAD [QUIIUAS SB AFRUBA

"SQUI[APING QUIISAY

puey (D)D) UONUIAJILJ Pue [0NUO0))
ASBIASI(T J0J SIAUI)) JUALIND YU A[dWIO))

SUOII0dJUI PIJRIOOSSE
-91.0 [[)[BaY JO NSLI o) 29NPIY




.@88@8 SB SJUJAD
[QUTIUSS Sk WAy Jed) [[IM dM Op aM JI Inq
‘SUIBOP PRI UOIIIJJUI PY 10U JABY A\ o

'0S SUIOp 910J9q
Spuey IIdY) YseMm I0100p I1dy} Surpnjout

WAY) SAYINO0) OYM JUOAIIAI JBY) PUBLISP O)
sjuoned unsijud ST ANSNPUr dILIYI[LIY Y ],
‘pPaAoxdwr oq sAem[e ued oﬂv%%ﬂ @ﬁmm .

SUOI}OJUI PAIBIDOSSE
-918) )89y JO YSLI o) @o:@om




Ay1qoey

) WoJJ 33aeYISIp uo judned 3y} 0) papiroad ospe

ST SUONBIIPAW Jo 381 339[durod dy I, ‘uoneziue3io ay)

SPISINO IO UIYIIM 3IBJ JO [9A9] 10 Jouonnoeld 9orAias

“3U1119S JOY)OUR 0] PALIdJSURI) 1O pa11ajaix st juaned

€ USUM 9JTAIIS JO 19p1A0Id JXU oY) 0} PAJedTUNUILIOD
ST suonedIpaw s juaned 1) Jo 181 910]dWOd Y .

uonezruesio 9 Jo a1ed ay) Jopun

J[IyM juoned 3y} 10 PIIIPIO SO} YIIM SUOIIRIIPI
Jua1md s Juoned oY) Surredwos 10§ $s9001d € ST OISY [

218D JO WNNUNUOD 1} SSOIOB SUOTIBIIPILU
9[10U00aI1 A[919[dw0d pue A[91eINdoYy




‘1op1aoid ared Arewnad s juoned ay) jou a1e pue
uoIssmupe pazijerdads e 10J o[qrsuodsai sueidoisAyd 10 wSrpered
ur dgueyd e sI prepue)s a31eydsip uodn 3s1 93o1dwiod oy,

*10300p Y} 0} JSIA AIDAD U0 A[919]dwod

SUSWISAI II3Y) JOAO 03 p[noys sjuaned ‘reidsoy ay) ur

S[IYm SUOIBIIPAW [[B SSAIPPE SI0100p Jey} saiinbal piepuels SIy ],

11 9ye) A9y} MOy

pue a3e) A3} JeyMm JO SpI0d31 pood dooy 01 sjuaned o3einoous

)SNW WISAS Yj[eay djoym ay [, ‘3uisinu pue Aoewreyd

U99M19(q A[2ANEIIA00Y SIY}) U0 SUDJIOM dIB A\ ‘[RIJUISSI SI
uoneradood Juaned pPapa2U SI Mnd ul d3uey) -oSud[eyo J1g .

dIed JO WNNUIIUOD Y} SSOIOB SUONIBIIPIW
J[10U0II AT919[d0d pue AJ91eInddy




| Sﬁwoa Imno
JO SSOUAAIIIIJJQ Y} IJBN[BAD A[[BNUNUOD I —

HIN e [nJssa2ons ST uonuaAdid (e —

weidoid ayy Jo

SSOUAAIIDNJJJS 3} JO UONEN[RAD UR JUIPN[OUI
werdord uononpal [[ey e jusworduwy

S[[eJ woiJ Sunnsar
ey juaned Jo SLI Y} 2oNpaY




JOJ PO[[B2 91k Jey} Sa3uryd el
pue A1Snpur 9y} WOIJ UOTJBULIOJUI JIOW UIRIQO [IM A\ —

K19Jes umo J1ay} ur juaned oy} SA[OAUI 0} ST JUAUL Y], —
[e0D) A19JeS Judnjed [BUOLIBN MU © SI SIY ], —

*0S OP 0) WAY) I3BINO0IUI pue A)dJes

INOQE SUWIDUO0I J10ddx 0} SAIuey J19y) pue
sjudned J0J suvdw YY) IJBRINUNUWIWO0D PUR dULJI(]

Agdjea)s Ajdjes Judned

€ SE 218D UMO 1) Ul JUIWIIAJOAUI
aAnde syudned dgernoouy




JUIUWIIAJOAUI JAI)IE Sjudned
SUONBITPAUW J[IOUOINY
QUAISAY pueH

JJO pueH

SUOIIBIAQIQE pauuryg

SIOPIO [BQIAA JoBq SUIpeay]

sogua[[ey) Jo Arewrmung




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES TO THE
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT MADE AND ENTERED INTO this day of

,20__ , by and between NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL
HOSPITAL DISTRICT (hereinafter "Hospital") and Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D.
(hereinafter "Physician").

1
RECITALS

A. Hospital is located at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California, and operates therein a
service designated as the Electrocardiograph Department (hereinafter "EKG
Department").

B. Physician is a sole practitioner licensed to practice medicine in the State of California,
and is eligible for certification by the American Board of Internal Medicine. Physician
has represented and does represent to the Hospital that, on the basis of his or her
training or experience, he or she is knowledgeable in the interpretation of
electrocardiographs (hereinafter "EKGs") and is readily available to interpret EKGs.

C. Hospital desires to contract with Physician to provide professional interpretation of
EKGs done on patients at the Hospital.

D. The parties desire to enter this Agreement to provide a complete statement of their
respective duties and obligations.

E. The term "EKG" shall mean all products of the EKG Department including, but
without limitation, electrocardiographs, rhythm strips, stress tests, event recorders,
and telemetry strips.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth below,

the parties agree as follows:

II
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

1. Physician shall perform the follow services:



a.

Be available to provide interpretation of all full and partial cardiac function
studies performed by the EKG Department on Physician's patients. Said
interpretations are to be done within 24 hours of the time the EKG studies are
performed. Physician shall have no exclusive right to read studies hereunder, and
acknowledges that EKGs and treadmill studies may be read by any other physician
deemed qualified to do so by the Medical Staff Executive Committee.

Physician acknowledges that Hospital has retained the services of Asao Kamei,
M.D. (hereinafter "Dr. Kamei"), to serve as Chief of the EKG Department and
agrees that, should Physician fail to read and interpret any EKG which he or she is
obligated to read within 24 hours of its creation, or should Physician fail to read
and interpret any EKG done in preparation for any surgery, whether emergency or
elective, if said EKG has not been read within a reasonable time prior to the time
scheduled for said surgery, said EKG will be read and interpreted by Dr. Kamei,
and he shall receive compensation from the Hospital for such service. Physician
acknowledges and agrees that in such event, Physician will not be compensated by
the Hospital, but nonetheless may read and interpret the relevant EKG as may be
required for the care of his or her own patients. In regard to the circumstances set
forth in this sub-paragraph (b), Physician further acknowledges and agrees that Dr.
Kamei may designate another qualified physician (who must also be a Diplomate
of the American Board of Internal Medicine) to perform such services for him in
the event of his or her absence or inability to perform such services.

Physician acknowledges and agrees that Dr. Kamei, acting in his role as Chief of
the EKG Department, may read any EKG done in the Hospital.

Participate in retrospective evaluation of care provided in the EKG Department.
Be available to provide interpretation of EKGs for patients under the care of
Physician who were seen in the Hospital's Emergency Department, whether or not

said patient was seen by the Physician in the Emergency Department.

Be available to provide interpretation of EKGs for emergent pre-operative patients
under the care of the Physician.

. Physician shall at all times comply with the policies, rules and regulations of the

Hospital, subject to State and Federal statues covering his or her practice. No part of
the Hospital premises shall be used, at any time, by Physician for the general practice
of medicine except during the exercise of privileges granted Physician as a member of
the Hospital Medical Staff.

. Physician agrees to maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence

pertaining to all costs and expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this



agreement to the extent, and in such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct
and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment, supplies and services, and other costs and
expenses of whatever nature, for which he or she may claim payment or
reimbursement from the Hospital. Physician acknowledges and agrees that any
federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are
relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years
following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall
preserve and maintain said books, documents, papers and records. Physician further
agrees to transfer to the Hospital, upon termination of this Agreement, any books,
documents, papers or records which possess long-term (i.e., more than four (4) years)
value to the Hospital. Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any
subcontract he or she may enter with a value of more than $10,000, or for more than a
12-month period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

4. Physician acknowledges, covenants, and agrees that Hospital shall have no obligation
to compensate him or her for EKGs read in the following cases:

a. When a patient seen in the Emergency Department is not identified as being in the
care of Physician and the EKG is subsequently read by the Chief;

b. When a patient first seen in the Emergency Department and who has not
previously been under the care of Physician, is admitted to the Hospital to the care
of Physician after the patient's EKG has been read by the Chief;

c. When any member of the Hospital Medical Staff requests Physician to consult on
a patient after the patient's EKG is read by the Chief;

d. When Physician has not been identified as the primary physician of a patient at the
time a patient's pre-operative EKG is read by the Chief;

e. When an EKG has not been read within 24 hours of its creation.

I1I
COVENANTS OF THE HOSPITAL

5. Hospital shall furnish, for the use of Physician in rendering services hereunder:

a. Sufficient space in the Hospital to enable him or her to perform his or her duties
under this Agreement; and,

b. Ordinary janitorial and in-house messenger service, and such electricity for light
and power, gas, water, and heat as may be required by him or her to perform his or
her duties under this Agreement.



. Hospital shall pay Physician $20.50 per EKG interpreted, $16.25 per EKG rhythm
strip interpreted, $29.95 per cardiac event recorder strip interpreted, and $102.35 per
treadmill study directly supervised. Said sums are payable on the twentieth (20th) day
of the calendar month immediately following the service performed. Payments made
pursuant to this Paragraph 6 shall be deemed Physician's full, complete, and
reasonable compensation for services under this Agreement.

. Hospital shall allow any member of the Hospital Medical Staff to designate, in
writing, any physician who is (a) also a member of the Hospital Medical Staff and (b)
a diplomate of the American Board of Internal Medicine, as the physician who shall
be entitled to read EKGs for any patient admitted to the Hospital to the care of said
physician, and Hospital shall compensate said physician for the services thereafter
rendered provided that (c) said physician has executed an agreement with Hospital
identical to this Agreement and (d) the written designation described in this
subdivision is renewed, in writing, annually.

. Hospital will attempt, insofar as is reasonably possible in the circumstances, to
identify and notify the primary physician of any patient treated in the Hospital's
Emergency Room Department and/or Surgery Department.

v
GENERAL PROVISIONS

. Services to be performed by Physician under this Agreement may be performed by
other physicians who are approved in writing (which approval is revocable) by
Hospital and who shall be members of the Hospital Medical Staff. If Physician is
absent, services required to be performed by Physician under this Agreement shall be
performed by Dr. Kamei or his designee. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, Physician shall not have the right to assign this Agreement, or any
rights or obligations thereunder, without the written consent of Hospital first had and
obtained.

10.In the performance of his or her duties and obligations under this Agreement, it is

further mutually understood and agreed that:

a. Physician is at all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, that
Hospital shall neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the methods
by which he or she shall perform his or her work and functions (except that
Physician shall do so at all times in strict compliance with currently approved
methods and practices of internal medicine and cardiology, and in accord with the
Hospital's Bylaws and with the Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules and
Regulations), and that the sole interest of Hospital is to assure that the services of



Physician shall be performed and rendered, and the EKG Department shall be
operated, in a competent, efficient, and satisfactory manner in accord with the
highest medical standards possible.

b. No act, commission, or omission of Physician pursuant to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement shall be construed to make or render Physician an agent,
employee, or servant of the Hospital.

c. Itis the intent of the parties that Physician be an independent contractor, and not
an employee, in the performance of his or her duties under this Agreement. In
order to protect the Hospital from liability, Physician shall defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the Hospital from liability for any and all claims arising out of the
performance of his or her duties under this Agreement.

11. Physician shall, at all relevant times, be a member of the Hospital Medical Staff.

12. Each party shall comply with all applicable requirements of law relating to licensure
and regulation of both physicians and hospitals.

13. This is the entire agreement of the parties, and supersedes any and all prior oral and/or
written agreements. It may be modified only by a written instrument signed by both
parties.

14. Whenever, under the terms of this Agreement, written notice is required or permitted
to be given, such notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the United States
mail, first class postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

HOSPITAL: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

PHYSICIAN: Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D.
Family Health Centre
686 West Line Street
Bishop, California 93514

or to such other address as either party may notify the other, in writing.

15. The term of this Agreement is three (3) years, commencing on 12-1-2006 and ending
at midnight on 12-1-2009.



16. Notwithstanding the aforesaid term, Hospital may terminate this Agreement
immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

a. Physician's death, loss of Hospital Medical Staff membership, loss of license to
practice medicine, or loss of Active Medical Staff privileges required to render
services under this Agreement;

b. Physician's inability to render services hereunder;

c. The appointment of a receiver of the assets of Physician, an assignment by him or
her for the benefit of his or her creditors, or any action taken or suffered by him or
her (with respect to him or her) under any bankruptcy or insolvency law;

d. Closure of the Hospital;

e. Sixty (60) days after written notice of termination without cause is given by
Hospital to Physician.

However, the parties understand and acknowledge that termination of this Agreement
shall not affect Physician's membership on the Hospital Medical Staff.

17. Originals of medical records of the EKG Department are the property of the Hospital
and shall be retained on Hospital premises. Physician shall have access to, and may
photocopy, such documents and records as may be required for the care of his or her
patients or to perform his or her duties under this Agreement, provided only that he or
she gives reasonable notice. Physician shall complete all reports required of him or
her by Hospital, for the performance of his or her duties under this Agreement, within
24 hours of the time the EKG is performed. Physician acknowledges that, should he
or she remove an original EKG from the custody of the EKG Department, he or she
shall return it to the custody of the EKG Department within the 24 hour period
required for reading as set forth in Article II, section 1(a) above. "Custody" includes,
but is not limited to, the physical premises occupied by the EKG Department and any
EKG machines, carts, or collection or storage vehicles located within the Hospital but
outside the EKG Department physical premises. Physician shall not destroy or
mutilate originals of medical records or EKGs.

18. This Agreement is for the personal services of Physician and Physician may not
assign his or her rights, duties, obligations or responsibilities thereunder.

19. Subject to the restrictions against transfer or assignment set forth above, the
provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the
heirs, successors, assigns, agents, personal representatives, conservators, executors
and administrators of the parties.



20. Use of the masculine, feminine or neuter gender, and/or of the singular or plural
number, shall include the other when the context shall indicate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Bishop,
California on the day, month and year first above written.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
By By
Peter Watercott, President Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D.

Board of Directors

Date Date




EXHIBIT A

EKG Interpretation Rates

EKG Interpretation
Rhythm Strip

Tele Strip

Cardiac event recorder
Treadmill Study
Cardiac Nuclear

Adenosine Nuclear

20.

16.

19.

29

102

125.

150.

50

25

00

.95

.35

00

00






	BoardPacket_2007_04Pages1thru2
	BoardPacket_2007_04edited
	BoardPacket_2007_04
	BoardPacket_2007_04Page8
	BoardPacket_2007_04


	BoardPacket_2007_04Page3edited
	BoardPacket_2007_04Pages4thru7
	BoardPacket_2007_04edited
	BoardPacket_2007_04
	BoardPacket_2007_04Page8
	BoardPacket_2007_04


	BoardPacket_2007_04Page8
	BoardPacket_2007_04Pages9thru57
	BoardPacket_2007_04edited
	BoardPacket_2007_04
	BoardPacket_2007_04Page8
	BoardPacket_2007_04



